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TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2002 0501
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 55-01-02
SUBJECT: ROAD CLOSURE - JUBILEE AVENUE - MAY 11, 2002

PURPOSE:  To seek Council approval for a road closure for Youth Week activities.

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT Council approve road closure as discussed in this report.

2. THAT the coordinator of the event, Catherine LaVallee, 101-4946 Canada Way,
Burnaby, B.C., V5G 4H7

REPORT

A request to use City streets for a Youth Week Closing Ceremonies on Saturday, May 11, 2002 has
been received from Catherine LaValle, Supervisor of the South Central Youth Centre. Council
approval is required by the Street and Traffic Bylaw.

The Youth Centre is requesting the closure of Jubilee Avenue from Nelson Avenue to Imperial Street
on Saturday, May 11, 2002 from 12:00 noon to 5:00 p.m. to facilitate Youth Week Closing
Ceremonies. They are anticipating a turn out of approximately 150 - 200 youths. Activities are to
include a talent show, D.J., barbeque and field games.

The organizers are aware that approval is subject to the following conditions.

1. That the road closure be conducted under the supervision of one person as marshall or
organizer.
2. That all participants be instructed to respect the right and property of the individuals

encountered en route.
3. That the barricades be manned during the entire road closure.
As this is a City event, liability insurance is not required.
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